
 

 

STATE OF CONNECTICUT 
CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL  

Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT  06051 

Phone: (860) 827-2935  Fax: (860) 827-2950 

E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov  

Web Site: portal.ct.gov/csc 

 
VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 
 

April 28, 2022 
 

Kenneth C. Baldwin, Esq. 

Robinson & Cole, LLP 

280 Trumbull Street 

Hartford, CT  06103-3597 

kbaldwin@rc.com 

 

RE: PETITION NO. 1489 – NRG Curtailment Solutions, Inc. Declaratory Ruling, pursuant to 

Connecticut General Statutes §4-176, §16-50i and §16-50k, that the installation of four 2.46-

megawatt natural gas-fired emergency generating devices and associated equipment inside two 

existing buildings located on the ESPN Campus at 935 Middle Street, Bristol, Connecticut are not 

exempt from Connecticut Siting Council jurisdiction and would not have a substantial adverse 

environmental effect. 

 

Dear Attorney Baldwin: 

 

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of your correspondence dated April 27, 2022 

requesting a partial modification to Condition No. 2 of the above-referenced declaratory ruling issued by 

the Council on April 22, 2022.  

 

Pursuant to Condition No. 1 of the Council’s April 22, 2022 Declaratory Ruling, the request on behalf of 

NRG and Palm Energy, LLC (Palm) to partially modify Condition No. 2 of the Council’s April 22, 2022 

Declaratory Ruling to allow for installation of the acoustically rated door at Generator Plant Building 1B 

after the sale of the EGD to Palm rather than prior to the sale of the EGD to Palm, as required by Condition 

No. 2, is hereby approved.  

 

Please be advised that this partial modification of Condition No. 2 does not relieve NRG and/or Palm from 

providing written notification to the Council when installation of the acoustically rated door is completed.   

 
This approval applies only to the partial modification of Condition No. 2 requested in the correspondence 

dated April 27, 2022.  Any other modifications require advance Council notification and approval.   

 

Please be advised that deviations from the standards established by the Council in the April 22, 2022 

Declaratory Ruling are enforceable under the provisions of Connecticut General Statutes §16-50u. 

 

Thank you for your attention and cooperation. 

 

Sincerely, 

 
 

Melanie A. Bachman 

Executive Director  
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